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February 25, 1983

Mr. Gary Blanks

Capital 0il and Gas Corporation
P. 0. Box 2130

Kilgore TX 75662

Dear Mr. Blanks:

We received a package of forms on February 22, 1983.

The Affidavit of Responsibility for conversion to water
well for SFPRR #61 was not found. Also the sundry notice
with spud date for the SFPRR #61 was not included.

A copy of the nonstandard locations should be sent to
our office.

No deviation reports have been received.
The electric log for the SFPRR #81 has not been received.

The wells whose APD have expired will be cancelled as
you have requested.

Yours truly,
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Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist I1I
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cc: Alamo Drilling, Grants

Perry Pearce, Santa Fe
Operator file



